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From: Lauren Nosaka
To: Lauren Nosaka
Subject: [Japantown Task Force, Inc.] Next Monthly Board Meeting 12/14
Date: Friday, December 9, 2022 5:12:55 PM

 

Hi everyone, 

The Japantown Task Force, Inc.'s monthly board meeting will be held next Wednesday at
6pm via zoom. Since there are always many large files, please click on this link to view
the board packet through google drive.  Board agenda, draft minutes and backup materials are
located in this google drive. 

Thanks and have a great weekend.
--
Zoom Invitation:

Japantown Task Force is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
 
Topic: JTF Board Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81642631023
 
Meeting ID: 816 4263 1023
One tap mobile
+16699009128,,81642631023# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,81642631023# US (Houston)

Sincerely,
Lauren

---
Lauren Nosaka 
ノサカ·ローレン
Administrative Manager 
Japantown Task Force, Inc.
1765 Sutter Street, 3rd Floor
 San Francisco, CA 94115
www.japantowntaskforce.org
415.346.1239 (Office)

lnosaka@japantowntaskforce.org
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